
From: Woods, Dan  
Sent: Thursday, January 10, 2019 1:49 PM 
To: Greene, Robert <RGreene@aurora-il.org> 
Cc: Abbs, Mike <abbsm@apd.aurora.il.us>; Cross, Keith <crossk@apd.aurora.il.us>; Wiencek, Jeffery 
<wiencekj@apd.aurora.il.us>; Voigt, Alexandra <AVoigt@aurora-il.org>; Lang, Deborah <DLang@aurora-
il.org> 
Subject: Fwd: Public Street Shipping Yard 

 

This is an ongoing problem along Westbrook Dr.  We do not currently have an ordinance to address 

this.  Our commercial vehicle ordinance only deals with residential.  I was also unable to find anything that 

would address the issue of parking of trailers without the tractor.   I think this is something that we should 

look into when it comes to updating/changing the ordinance related to commercial vehicle parking.  

 

In the meantime, would it be possible to propose posting No Truck Parking signs in this area?  We have a 

couple of things that are happening.  I'm being told we have 3 or 4 businesses that consist of a desk, chair 

and computer.  These businesses are parking trucks here.  There also appears to be independent truck 

drivers who are storing their trucks on these streets.  We have written and towed a couple for 48 hour 

violations, however, as you can probably imagine it's a little more than just having a car towed.   

 

 

>>> James Boatman 12/28/2018 7:52 AM >>> 

These are taken all on the same day, but this is pretty much the scene on any given  day.  On the 

weekends there are typically more trucks about.   

From: Greene, Robert  
Sent: Thursday, December 6, 2018 3:36 PM 
To: Colon, Cristal <CColon@aurora-il.org> 
Cc: Lofchie, Judd <JLofchie@aurora-il.org>; Woods, Dan <woodsd@apd.aurora.il.us> 
Subject: FW: SEMI TRUCK PARKING ISSUE 

Cristal, 

Thanks for the photos and forwarded message.  I am forwarding to Sergeant Woods for possible 
enforcement. 

Westbrook Drive is not a residential roadway but is a roadway that serves commercial and industrial 
use, so it is not as restrictive toward trucks as a residential street would be.  That being said, it is not 
legal to store a truck trailer on a City roadway.  Would be beneficial to discover what business is 
generating the truck trailer parking and see if there is a solution, not park in front of the Dental Office.  If 
no other solution is available, then signage with enforcement may become the viable option. 

I will follow-up with Sergeant Woods to see what info APD can obtain regarding the parked trailer. 

Bob 



From: Colon, Cristal  
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 2:52 PM 
To: Greene, Robert <RGreene@aurora-il.org> 
Cc: Lofchie, Judd <JLofchie@aurora-il.org> 
Subject: Fw: SEMI TRUCK PARKING ISSUE 

Hello Bob,  

Please see the email below from Dr. LoDestro.  He has been having an ongoing parking issue with semis 
at his dentist office.  I had entered a request for No Parking signs a few months back but they were not 
put up.  There are quite a few request in Public Stuff regarding this issue. Would you be able to tell my 
why the No Parking signs were not approved?  

Thank you, 

Cristal Colón 

Administrative Aide 

City of Aurora-Aldermen’s Office 

630-256-3020 

From: peter lo destro [mailto:lodestrodental@sbcglobal.net]  
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2018 12:26 PM 
To: Colon, Cristal <CColon@aurora-il.org> 
Subject: [SPAM?] Fw: SEMI TRUCK PARKING ISSUE 

 

Hello, 

 

We have spoke a couple times regarding the semi trucks that park right in 

front of my business. Just sending a couple pictures of this specific semi that 
parked right by our front sign. This semi has been parked here for at least 

over a week with no truck even attached, it's just the bed. Wanted to see if 
we could try to get it removed. Let me know if you have any questions or 
other requests. 

 

Thank you so much, 

Dr. Peter Lo Destro 
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